



*For a Bikeable, Walkable Richmond*

[www.RichmondBPAC.org](http://www.RichmondBPAC.org)

Monday, April 11, 2011 5:30 - 7:30 pm

450 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond Pt. Molate Conference Room, Second Floor

## AGENDA

- |  |         |        |
|--|---------|--------|
| ❖ Welcome & Introductions, Agenda Review           | Nancy   | 5 min  |
| ❖ Approval of minutes                              | Tony    | 5 min  |
| ❖ Staff Report                                     | Chad    | 10 min |
| ➤ Debrief from 3/22 Study Session                  |         |        |
| ➤ Other  | Patrick | 5 min  |
| ❖ Request to Co-Sponsor Access to Transit Workshop | Nancy   | 5 min  |
| ❖ Bike/Ped Plan Implementation/2011 Workplan       | Nancy   | 75 min |
| ➤ Draft Workplan (nb)                              |         |        |
| ➤ Presentation by Fehr and Peers                   |         |        |
| ➤ Group Discussion                                 |         |        |
| ❖ Announcements/Updates                            | All     | 10 min |
| ❖ Future agenda items                              |         | 5 min  |
| ▪ Bike Parking Ordinance                           |         |        |
| ▪ Police Bike Patrol                               |         |        |
| ▪ Bike Ped Safety Education                        |         |        |

Next meeting, Monday, May 9, 2011 5:30 pm